DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
JOINT BASE MYER -HENDERSON HALL
204 LEEAVENUE
FORT MYER, VIRGINIA 222111199

AMIM-MHW
MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Joint Base Myer-Henderson Hall (JBM-HH) Policy Memorandum DFMWR-1,
Support for Scouting Organizations

1. REFERENCE. Army Regulation 210-22, Private Organizations on Department of the
Army Installations, 22 Oct 01.

2. PURPOSE. To establish policy for limited support provided to scouting organizations
on JBM-HH, which includes Forts Myer, McNair, and Henderson Hall.

3. APPLICABILITY. This policy applies to every service member, civilian employee,
family member, and visitor to Joint Base Myer-Henderson Hall.

4. POLICY. There are currently no scouting organizations established as private
organizations within JBM-HH. Only limited fund-raising is authorized. This authorization
does not imply any Federal, Army, or JBM-HH official endorsement of scouting activities.

5. PROCEDURES. Requests for conducting fund-raising activities are reviewed and
approved by the Director of Family, Morale, Welfare and Recreation (DFMWR).
Generally, requests are to permit cookie sales and popcorn in front of the Post
Exchange and/or Commissary. An approval letter from the DFMWR permits direct
coordination with these two agencies for conducting these events.

6. PROPONENT. The JBM-HH DFMWR is the proponent for this policy. The point-
of-contact is the DFMWR Non-Appropriated Fund Financial Management Office at (703)
696-0581 or DSN 426-0581.
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